CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING

August 7, 2018
Harrisburg Diocesan Center
4800 Union Deposit Road
Harrisburg, PA

- THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Deacon Greg Amarante (Conference Call), Assistant Spiritual Advisor; Terri DiBacco, Lay Director; Yolanda Bermundo, Lay Director Elect. Chairpersons in attendance: Bill Benning, Joan Benning, Robbie Davis, Roseann Guerrini, Ann Marie Segilia, Wendy Vogt.
- Opening prayer followed by Grouping.
- Minutes for the July, 2018, meeting were discussed and agreed to as submitted.

LAY DIRECTOR REPORT

o Terri DiBacco opened meeting. She announced that the National Encounter was this month and she would be attending. Next year's National Encounter will be held in Scranton and Region 2 will be the coordinators. Region 2 Encounter will be held in October.

TREASURER REPORT

- o Richard Druffner listed the beginning checkbook balance at \$4,136.10. Ending checkbook balance is \$2,062.61.
- o Fundraising possibilities were discussed. Tithing from Sacred Heart of Lewistown will be given to the Harrisburg Cursillo Movement, but an amount had not yet been determined.

• PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

O No new business to report. Wendy Vogt felt that both summer weekends were successful.

CURSILLO COMMITTEE REPORT

- The Winter Women's weekend will be held at Mariawald, February 22 –
 24, 2019. There is a \$300 non-refundable deposit needed.
- o Father Shuda, Father Raja, and Father Weary were mentioned as possible spiritual advisors.
- o Bill Benning posed the question, whether or not we should hold two (2) 3-day Weekends in the Winter. Two weekends can pose a financial problem. Instead, hold 1 weekend each winter, alternating between Men's and Women's Weekend.
- O St Pius will still host both Summer Weekends. Going to Abbotstown was discussed but it was decided not to go there due to problems with the kitchen and the bathroom facilities not being handicapped assessible.

- O Christian Retreat Center is holding the January, 2019 dates for the Men's weekend. A \$200, non-refundable deposit has been paid. The Committee will check and see if the deposit can be moved to a 2020 January date if we decide to cancel.
- Wendy Vogt offered a motion to vote on this issue and was seconded by Bill Benning.
- O Deacon Amarante stated that there are men who would like to attend the January, 2019, Winter weekend, and that we should not make an immediate decision.
- O Joan Benning offered a new motion to delay the vote until the September meeting. Roseann Guerrini 2nd the motion and it was agreed to.

POST-CURSILLO REPORT

- Nancy Keener will be joining Roseann Guerrini on the Post Cursillo Committee. She will be helping with ultreyas.
- A formal letter of confirmation was sent to the Keynote Speaker for the Grand Ultreya.
- o Advertising and personal contact for the Grand Ultreya was discussed.

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- O Robbie Davis advised that the next School of Leaders will be August 11, 2018, at 10:00 am, at the Diocesan Center. Father Weary will be offering the Doctrinal talk on the final 3 chapters of Rediscover Jesus for this SOL.
- o The next book for SOL will be Matthew Kelly's Rediscover Catholicism.

COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

- O Discussion was held on the database/email list offered by Roseann Guerrini.
- O Discussion on the Website and the new E-newsletter was offered by Ann Marie Segilia.
- O Discussion was held about how privacy is offered when prayer requests are sent to Palanca Net.
- o Tina Stryker is beginning to work on the Fall New Day newsletter and is requesting articles for submission.

• OTHER BUSINESS

- o Discussion was held regarding the Position for the collection and distribution of Palanca for the Weekends.
- o The next Secretariat meeting will be Tuesday, September 4, 2018, at the Sacred Heart of Jesus Parish Office in Lewistown.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia